

June 27, 2025

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Buffalo District – Regulatory Branch
Mr. Keith Sendziak
1776 Niagara Street
Buffalo, NY 14207

Re: Shaker Lakes Dams Rehabilitation Project
USACE Permit No.: 2016-01372 (Green Lake), 2016-01373 (Lower Shaker Lake),
and 2016-01374 (Upper Shaker Lake)
SHPO No. 2016-CUY-35815
Eighth Annual MOA Report (2025)

Dear Mr. Sendziak,

In accordance with the requirements of the Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for the Shaker Lakes Dams Rehabilitation project, the Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District (District) respectfully submits this letter to serve as the eighth annual report detailing the status of mitigation activities.

The repairs to Lower Shaker Lake Dam were completed in 2019 in accordance with Permit 2016-01373. Repairs to Green Lake were completed in 2020 in accordance with Permit 2016-01372. The originally planned work under Permit 2016-01374 at Upper Shaker Lake was placed on hold in 2020, due to changed conditions.

The current project that includes the removal of the dam and restoration of Doan Brook at the Upper Shaker Lake site is at the 90% design stage. Mitigation activities will not commence until the construction phase of the project. The District is committed to engaging with consulting parties and regulatory agencies throughout the design process.

If you have any questions or require additional information concerning this report, please contact me at 216-881-6600 ext. 6405 or rehners@neorsd.org.

Sincerely,

Sarah Rehner

Sarah Rehner
EH&S Project Manager

cc: Kristen Koehlinger, SHPO
Mayor Kahlil Seren, Cleveland Heights
Mayor David Weiss, Shaker Heights
Brianna Treleven, Shaker Historical Society
Robin Halperin, NEORS
Denis Zaharija, NEORS
Cisco Rivera, NEORS

Collette Clinkscale, Cleveland Heights
Ramona Lowery-Ferrell, Shaker Heights
J. Mark Souther, Ph. D., CSU
Katelyn Lucas, Delaware Nation
Sarah Rehner, NEORS
Kristen Buccier, NEORS